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Jae Lim

From: Jae Lim
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:45 PM
To: George Varkey
Subject: Re: SES-RWL-20190807-01027; Call Sign: E030294

Thanks for this verification. 
I will update your application. 
 
Jae Lim 
FCC/IB 
202‐418‐2899 

 
From: "George Varkey" <George.Varkey@ses.com> 
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 4:08:15 PM 
To: "Jae Lim" <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SES‐RWL‐20190807‐01027; Call Sign: E030294 
 
Hi Jae, 
Thank you for asking that question. SES doesn’t have satellite at 85 deg W longitude as of now. So, it is okay to exclude 
AMC‐9 from the list. 
With best regards, 
  
  

George  Varkey 
4 Research Way • Princeton • New Jersey  
Tel +1 609 987 4327 • Mobile +1 609 480 0019 
  

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:53 PM 
To: George Varkey <George.Varkey@ses.com> 
Subject: SES‐RWL‐20190807‐01027; Call Sign: E030294 
  
Hi George Varkey, 
Please verify your PntComm, AMC‐9@85WL, and let me know if it’s ok to delete AMC‐9 or you would like it to be 
replaced. 
You can continue to use satellites in the permitted list. 
Thanks. 

  
Jae Lim 
FCC/IB 
202‐418‐2899 


